
From: submissions@selwyn.govt.nz
To: Submissions
Subject: Form 21 NOR
Date: Monday, 27 July 2020 12:19:02 p.m.

** Your Details **

First Name : Colette
Surname : Swift
Organisation Name :
Box/Road/Street Number & Name/Property Name : Trents Road
Suburb/Rural Delivery Number : Prebbleton
Town/City : Prebbleton
Post Code : 7604
Contact Name : Colette@Ladbrook.net
Email Address : Colette@Ladbrook.net
Phone Number : 033442241
Fax Number :

** Submission **

Designation Details : see below in comment
My/Our Submission is: : I would like to request a fenced in area for small dogs with rubbish bins.  If the park is
big enough, I would love a walking pathway around the park.  And it would be extra nice to have a small sign at
the beginning of the walking path to say how long the walking path is.  I hope there will be several park
benches scattered throughout the park.  I also hope there will be a clear and safe way to walk and cross the
road! 
There also needs to be a safe cross walk at the Springs/Trent road intersection.  A lot of children and walkers
have to cross that busy intersection - and there are not any safety barriers or anything. 
I/We seek the following decision from the Council : I would like to request a fenced in area for small dogs with
rubbish bins.  If the park is big enough, I would love a walking pathway around the park.  And it would be extra
nice to have a small sign at the beginning of the walking path to say how long the walking path is.  I hope there
will be several park benches scattered throughout the park.  I also hope there will be a clear and safe way to
walk and cross the road! 
There also needs to be a safe cross walk at the Springs/Trent road intersection.  A lot of children and walkers
have to cross that busy intersection - and there are not any safety barriers or anything. 
If you are attaching your submission separately, do so here : No file uploaded
Supporting Information : No file uploaded

** Hearing Options **

Do you wish to be heard in support of your submission? : No
If others are making a similar submission would you consider presenting a joint case with them at the Hearing :
No
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